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Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance: 09/23/2016 Solicitation No. 3400001451 

Requisition No. 3400018118 Amendment No. 3 

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No  Yes, to: CST/CDT 

Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 
Cini Zacharia 

Office of Management and Enterprise Services Procurement Specialist 
ISD Procurement Attn: Cini  Zacharia 
5005  N. Lincoln Blvd. Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Cini.zacharia@omes.ok.gov 

E-Mail Address 

Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following:

Question #1 

 Response to Section A.41. Agency Policies.  The Supplier’s employees and/or sub-contractors must adhere to the 
applicable State policies including, but not limited to acceptable use of Internet and electronic mail, facility and data 
security, press releases, and public relations. It is up to the Supplier to review and relay State policies covering the 
above to the consulting staff. 
Is there a specific Agency Policies document to be reviewed? 

Answer: 
yes, Here is the link. 
https://www.ok.gov/cio/Policy_and_Standards/index.html 

Question # 2 
Solicitation states:  A.4{*}3.    High Technology System Performance and Upgrades.   A.43.1.  *If an Acquisition 
pursuant to this Contract includes a “high technology system” as defined under Oklahoma law,... 
I searched the ok/cio site and other than some name only references to this term, I could not find the criteria for such a 
high technology system.  Please advise regarding link to criteria 

Answer: 

https://www.ok.gov/cio/Policy_and_Standards/index.html
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Per Title 62.34.11.1.o.1 
High technology system" means advanced technological equipment, software, communication lines, and services for 
the processing, storing, and retrieval of information by a state agency; 
for more information please check this link: 
http://www.oscn.net/applications/oscn/DeliverDocument.asp?CiteID=457063 

Question # 3 

Re: C.2.2 - Approximately how many OSDH COOP plans are to be scoped for migration within the 90 day 
implementation period? 

Answer:  
Currently there are 118 OSDH COOP Plans this includes the central office service areas and county health 
departments. 

Question # 4 

Re: E.13.7 (c) - In order to scope the capacity for the Mass Notification solution, approximately how many total 
recipients (staff, vendors, customers, constituents, etc.) are intended for sending Mass Notifications over a given year?  
(100s, 1,000s, 10,000s?) 

Answer: 

With regard to mass notification, there are 2800 OSDH employees so with partners included it would be a safe number 
to say that there could be 5,000 total recipients of mass notification. 

Question # 5 

  Please give examples or explanations of capabilities – exercise tracking as requested in section C.5.3. How do you 
see that functionality working? 

Answer: 

Exercise tracking is more like a monitoring database it permits you to see when the last exercise occurred, the 
capabilities addressed during the exercise as well as the objectives evaluated and the progress made in the 
improvement plan. 

Question # 6  

On section C.5.7, you reference “more than one type of plan per jurisdiction” What other types of plans are you 
referring to? 

Answer: 

For each county health department jurisdiction there is a COOP Plan, ERP, and a MIPS Plan. 

Question # 7 

Does OSDH require a separate virtual server instance (application and database) that contains only OSDH data, or 
would a shared application and database server suffice if OSDH data were contained in separate database tables? 

Answer:  

While EPRS does not object to having secured dedicated space on a much larger server.  OMES would need to verify 
there are not security or logistics issues. 
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